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North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council

2009 N.W. 67 PLACE, SUITE A, GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
(352) 955-2200 SUNCOM 625-2200 FAX (352) 955-2209

August 12, 2003

TO:

MTPO Design Team

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda

The Design Team will meet on August 19, 2003 at 1:00 p.m. in the NCFRPC
Conference Room at 2009 NW 67 Place.

I.

II.

I11.

VI

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Introductions (if necessary)*
Agenda Approval APPROVE AGENDA
Newberry Road Turn Lanes APPROVE PLANS

The Florida Department of Transportation has submitted design plans to modify three
median openings on Newberry Road between NW 43" Street and NW 39" Road.

Depot Avenue Corridor DEVELOP
RECOMMENDATIONS

The City of Gainesville Public Works Department will provide a presentation of
the Depot Avenue Corridor scope and design concept plans.

Main Street Subcommittee FOR INFORMATION ONLY

City staff will provide an update of the Main Street Reconstruction project.

Upcoming Meetings

l. Next MTPO meeting- September 11 (Jack Durrance).
2. Next Design Team meeting- September 16 at the NCFRPC.
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VII. Information Items

R

SR 26 Crosswalk Construction

Design Team Status Report and Membership List
July 15, 2003 Design Team meeting summary
Governor’s Letter for CS/SB 676

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please

contact Mike Escalante at 955-2200, extension 114.
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